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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: Keystone Pipeline

Please post the below message from Biewer to Gary in the KXL docket, HP14‐001, under Comments and Responses. 
 
‐Patty 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Biewer, Christopher Jerome ‐ SDSU Student 
To: Gary Hanson 
Subject: Keystone Pipeline 
Sent: Feb 14, 2015 10:59 AM 
 
Hello, 
 
I am contacting you again about my concerns for the Keystone Pipeline. Mostly in regards to the amount of money that 
has been given by the oil and gas industry to our South Dakota politicians in regards to the project.  
 
 
http://maplight.org/content/oil‐and‐gas‐industry‐gave‐10‐times‐more‐money‐to‐senators‐voting‐for‐keystone‐xl? 
 
 
I fear that our state officials have been boughten by the oil and gas industry and have ignored what is in the best interest 
for South Dakota.  
 
Thank you.?? 
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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: Keystone Pipeline

Tina: 
 
Please post the following in the KXL Pipeline docket, HP14‐001, under Comments and Responses. 
 
‐Patty 
 

From: Biewer, Christopher Jerome - SDSU Student [   
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2015 10:59 AM 
To: Fiegen, Kristie 
Subject: Keystone Pipeline 
 
Hello, 
I am contacting you again about my concerns for the Keystone Pipeline. Mostly in regards to the amount of 
money that has been given by the oil and gas industry to our South Dakota politicians in regards to the 
project.  
 
http://maplight.org/content/oil‐and‐gas‐industry‐gave‐10‐times‐more‐money‐to‐senators‐voting‐for‐
keystone‐xl 
 
I fear that our state officials have been boughten by the oil and gas industry and have ignored what is in the 
best interest for South Dakota.  
Thank you. 
  001784
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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: Keystone Pipeline

Please post the emails below, Biewer’s message to Chairman Nelson and response, in the Dakota Access docket, HP14‐
002, under Comments and Responses. 
 
‐Patty  
 

From: Nelson, Chris  
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2015 4:51 PM 
To: Biewer, Christopher Jerome - SDSU Student 
Cc: Van Gerpen, Patty 
Subject: RE: Keystone Pipeline 
 
Mr. Biewer, 
  
Campaign finances for all South Dakota candidates, including public utilities commissioners, are reported publicly and can 
be viewed at https://sos.sd.gov/CampaignFinance/Default.aspx . 
  
Sincerely, 
Chris Nelson 

From: Biewer, Christopher Jerome - SDSU Student  
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2015 10:57 AM 
To: Nelson, Chris 
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

From: Biewer, Christopher Jerome - SDSU Student [cjbiewer@jacks.sdstate.edu] 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: Keystone Pipeline

Please post in the Keystone XL Pipeline docket, HP14‐001, under Comments and Responses. 
 
‐Patty 
 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Biewer, Christopher Jerome - SDSU Student   
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 9:25:19 AM  
To: PUC  
Subject: Re: Keystone Pipeline  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 
 

  
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 
 
Original Message: 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: Keystone pipeline

Please post in the Keystone XL Pipeline docket, HP14‐001, under Comments and Responses. 
 
‐Patty 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Judy keller[   
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2015 1:10:13 PM  
To: PUC  
Subject: Re: Keystone pipeline  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 
 
To Whom it May Concern, 
My husband and I own land in South Dakota and are in favor of having the Keystone pipeline built.  Thank you.
 
Kenneth F and Judith A Keller 

 
Monument, CO 80132 
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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 8:26 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: Keystone pipeline

Please post Chris’ response to the Kellers in the KXL Pipeline docket, HP14‐001, under Comments and Responses. 
 
‐Patty 
 

From: PUC  
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 8:26 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Keystone pipeline 
 
Mr. and Mrs. Keller: 
 
Thank you for your message to my fellow commissioners and me regarding the Keystone XL Pipeline. It will 
be posted in the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission's formal pipeline siting docket, HP14-001, under 
Comments and Responses. Since this is an open docket before the commission, any correspondence involving a 
commissioner must be posted in the open, public docket so that other commissioners and all parties to the case 
have access to it. 
 
Chairman Chris Nelson 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
www.puc.sd.gov 001789
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